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Inquiry re: David Koenig

Chris Lipe

Mon, Jul 10, 2023 at 12:53 PM
To: Dave Koenig

Cc: wespacom@googlegroups.com
Good afternoon,

The WESPA Committee has considered your request and voted to affirm our original interpretation of rule 6.5(c) -- it is
not appropriate or even possible for WESPA to review NASPA's decision before NASPA has completed its appeal
process. As such, an appeal of this matter to WESPA is out of order at this time.

Respectfully,
Chris Lipe
WESPA Chair
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